Lorlatinib

for Lungcancer

About your treatment

Lorlatinib (Lorviqua) blocks proteins that regulate the growth and division of cancer cells, slowing it down.

The tablets are taken once a day without interruption. During treatment, your blood tests and any side effects will be monitored.

How to take the medicines

Swallow the tablets whole with water. If you miss a dose, take it only if there are more than 4 hours left until your next dose. If you vomit, take your usual dose at the next opportunity. Do not eat or drink grapefruit or preparations containing grapefruit or St. John's wort during treatment as this may affect the effect of Lorlatinib.

See also information in the package leaflet.

Side effects - symptoms and tips

The side effects we list here are the most common and important. They can vary greatly from person to person, and even from time to time. Side effects may determine your dose or require you to stop taking the medicine.

Tell your doctor or nurse if you have any side effects. Often the symptoms can be prevented or alleviated.

Fatigue

Fatigue is common. You may feel low in energy and never rested. Your memory may deteriorate, and you may find it harder to concentrate and solve problems. It can make you feel down, stressed and anxious. You may also find it difficult to socialise. Fatigue may persist for a long time after treatment.

Tips:Try to exercise and move around. It's the only thing known to help with fatigue.

Pain in muscles and joints

Pain in muscles and joints is common. Swelling around the ankles is also common.

Problems with stomach and intestines

Diarrhoea is common. You may also become constipated.

Tip: Drink a lot, a few glasses more than usual per day. If you have diarrhoea, avoid fatty, spicy and high-fibre foods. If you're constipated, try high-fibre foods and exercise. Talk to your doctor if you get diarrhoea or constipation - you may need medication.

Cognitive changes

Cognitive changes are common and you often have mild symptoms. You may become confused, irritable, depressed and experience impaired memory. You may also experience brain fatigue, lack of initiative and find it difficult to multitask. Headache, dizziness and altered sensation also occur.

Numbness and tingling - sensory disturbances

You may experience numbness and tingling in your hands and feet, and your fine motor skills may be impaired. For example, you may find it difficult to press buttons or walk. Symptoms usually go away, but not completely in everyone. Tell your doctor or nurse if you have numbness or tingling in your hands and feet.

Swollen legs and feet

Swollen legs and feet are common.

Tips:You can use support stockings. Put your feet up on a footstool or rest for a while in bed. Apply a moisturiser to protect your skin, and watch out for sores.

Eye problems

You may experience visual disturbances with double vision and flashes of light. You may also get blurred vision and become more sensitive to light. Contact your doctor if you have any symptoms.

Tip: If your eyes sting and feel dry, use lubricating eye drops available from pharmacies.

Contact your clinic immediately at:

Acute

- Call 112 in case of persistent acute chest pain, pressure on the chest or difficulty breathing/shortness of breath Contact your reception immediately at:
 - Fever (temp above 38 degrees) or at a temperature below 36 degrees
 - · Sudden deterioration regardless of symptom
 - · Increased number of stools/diarrhea with or without stomach pain, bloody or black stools
 - · New onset dry cough and shortness of breath
 - Severe itching, blisters, oozing sores and peeling skin.
 - If you or your relatives feel that you are changed, confused or that consciousness is affected.
 - Headache, unusual fatigue, pain behind the eyes and visual disturbances.
 - · Dark foamy urine or very cloudy urine.
 - · Severe muscle or joint pain or an effect on strength or feeling in the arms and legs
 - · Yellow skin color

Common advice

It is important not to get pregnant or make someone pregnant while you are being treated with cancer drugs, as the drugs can affect the foetus. Therefore, use safe contraceptives. Sometimes double protection is needed, as side effects such as diarrhoea or the direct effect of cancer drugs may mean that the contraceptive pill is not enough protection on its own.

General information about cancer

	formation a								

www.1177.se

www.cancerfonden.se

Notes
